

Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik

Following documents need to available on web site

Trust Deed / Bylaws/ Registration Certificate (Trust / Hospital (Bombay Nursing Act))

Faculty... NursingName of College/Institute... Shardabai Pawar Institute of Nursing, Baramati

Name of Trust / Society	<u>Agricultural Development Trust, Baramati</u>
Registration Certificate To be uploaded on web site clear and original copy	Trust / Society :- To be uploaded on web site
	Trust Deed / Bylaws:- To be uploaded on web site
	Hospital Ownership Documents:-
	Hospital (Bombay Nursing Act) :- To be uploaded on web site
MPCB Certificate of Parent Hospital :- To be uploaded on web site	
Hospital Type as Per Bombay Nursing Act :-	
Hospital (Bombay Nursing Act) issuing Authority :-	
Hospital Bed as per Certificate:- <u>100</u>	
Name of the College / Institute (As per First Affiliation letter)	: <u>Shardabai Pawar Institute of Nursing Baramati</u>
Address	: <u>Near Malgaon colony, Shadnagar Baramati, Dist - Pune, Pin 413115</u>
Email ID	: <u>Shardab</u>
Telephone / Mobile No.(s)	: <u>9881582123</u>
Website	: <u>www.spinursing.org</u>
College Code	: <u>152136</u>

Here by I declare all relevant document uploaded are clear and visible on web site & are true as per my best knowledge

Any Other, Please Specify:-

Date:- 04/02/2025

Chairman of LIC

Member Of LIC

Veeva
Principal
Dean/ Principal Stamp & Signature
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

Urgent
115

107/12
Each
500/-
100/-
500/-
100/-

7-2-72

[Handwritten signature]
Principal

No. 6170

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION.

The Societies Registration Act, 1860.

Registration No. MA6-687-IN

Name of Office :- Assistant Registrar of Societies,

POONA Region.

Name of Society :- Baramati Agriculture Development Trust
Baramati.

To Whom Issued :- President.

Date :- 29.3.72.

80/-

29/3-

Assistant Registrar of Societies,
Poona Region.

True Copy.

Copied by *[Signature]*
Original Compared by *[Signature]*



Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

[Signature]
Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

Serial No. 160/1
Docket No. 177/73
Date of registration 01/12/73

Serial No. 160/1
Docket No. 177/73
Copying fee Rs. 100/-
Comparing fee Rs. 25/-
Exp. charge Rs. 25/-
Total Rs. 150/-

Superintendent,
Public Trusts Registration,
Office, Poona Region, Poona
Inquiry No. 46/71.

श्री. प्रमुख

श्री. प्रमुख, पब्लिक ट्रस्ट्स रजिस्ट्रार, पब्लिक ट्रस्ट्स रजिस्ट्रार
ऑफिस, पुणे, पुणे क्षेत्र, पुणे.
पुणे, पुणे.



30/-
Assistant Charity Commissioner,
Poona Region, Poona.

श्री. प्रमुख

Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

Verma
Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune



Change Report No. 411/2006
 under Section 22 of the Bombay
 Public Trusts Act, 1950
 in the matter of
 National Agricultural Development Trust, Pune
 PTR No. F-408 (Pune)

**BEFORE THE DEPUTY CHARITY COMMISSIONER, PUNE
 JUDGMENT WITH REASONING**

1) The applicant T. vs. Dr. A.B. Barabkar, has filed this change report to take note of the changed membership of the trust as proposed in Special General Meeting held on 20.07.2006. The earlier name of the concerned trust was National Agricultural Development Trust, Pune.

2) The Chairman of the Board of Directors of the trust has also moved an application by way of covering letter to the Change Report and under prescribed Schedule III. It seeks following five copies of documents: (i) change report (ii) resolution of the board of trustees (iii) old name and new name of the concerned trust (iv) format of affidavit.

3) It appears from the aforesaid documents that the change has taken place in the name of the trust. It was desired and proposed by the trustees and that has been accepted and approved by the trust in adopt and rely upon it. The earlier name of this trust contained word 'National' at the beginning as well as at the end of the word 'Agricultural Development Trust'. Therefore, to avoid the repetition of word 'National', the trust proposed to omit the word 'National' appearing before the name of trust as it was bound to follow after the name of trust. It is essential hence, necessary to take note of it. Thus, the change has been proved as 'bonafide' in nature and it is significant to carry out in the concerned P.T.R. Therefore, I pass the following order:-

O R D E R

- 1) The change report is accepted.
- 2) The duties be made in the prescribed accordingly.
- 3) No order as to costs.

(MA Kulkarni)
 Deputy Charity Commissioner,
 Pune Region, Pune

Date 27/07/2006
 Place Pune



श्री विद्याजी बंदी नगर

13-9
 शरदाबाई पवार नर्सिंग इन्स्टीट्यूट
 पुणे

Principal
 Sharadabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
 Sharda Nagar, Tal. Baranatti, Dist. Pune

Veeva
 Principal
 Sharadabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
 Sharda Nagar, Tal. Baranatti, Dist. Pune

subsequently amended shall in any manner be inconsistent with the provisions of this scheme or the rules made thereunder and the provisions of the Dobbay Public Trusts Act, 1950 or the rules made thereunder.

Reference to the Joint Charity Commissioners in case of dispute :

If any dispute arises about the interpretation or construction of any of the clauses or the provisions of the scheme the matter shall be referred to the Joint Charity Commissioner, Pune whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

L. K. Kulkarni
Secretary
Agri. Dev. Trust
Baramuli

Xerox - 100 Copy

[Signature]
Joint Charity Commissioner
Pune

[Signature]

[Signature]
Shardha
Shardha

[Signature]

Scheme as per order dt. 6-1-82 issued by Dy. C. E. Pura, in Notification no. 25/1982.

परिशिष्ट-3
90

SCHEME FOR THE MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF "BARAZATI AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT TRUST, BARAZATI" SITUATED AT BARAZATI, DISTRICT PUNE. PUBLIC TRUST REGISTRATION No. F-490/190

ANNEXURE 'D'

1. Name, Registration No. of the Public Trust:

This public Trust shall be designated as and known by the name "BARAZATI AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT TRUST" situated at Barazati, District Pune, hereinafter referred as "The said public Trust". The said public Trust has been registered at No. F-490 (Pune) under the provisions of the Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950 in the Public Trust Registration Office, Pune Region, Pune.

2. Registered office of the Public Trust:

The registered office of the said public Trust shall be situated at Barazati, 413102, District Pune, Maharashtra, India.

3. Number of Trustees:

The number of trustees shall be not less than 7 and more than 11.

4. First Trustees:

The following persons shall be the first trustees of the said public trust.

- | | |
|--|------------|
| 1. Shri. Sharadchandraji Govindrao Pawar | President. |
| 2. Shri. Dinkarrao Govindrao Pawar | Chairman. |
| 3. Shri. Kamal Kant Tulshirao Dhawan Patil | Secretary. |
| 4. Miss. H.L. Skuce | Secretary. |
| 5. Miss. E.D. Vavser | Treasurer. |
| 6. Shri. P.V. Gore | Trustee. |
| 7. Shri. Ashok Y. Prabhune | Trustee. |
| 8. Dr. Avinash B. Baravkar | Trustee. |
| 9. Shri. Vishnupant Atmarao Hingene | Trustee. |
| 10. Shri. Rajendra Dinkarrao Pawar | Trustee. |
| 11. Shri. Rajiv Haribhau Deshpande | Trustee. |

The above eleven persons shall be the first trustees under the scheme.

Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Barazati, Dist. Pune

Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Barazati, Dist. Pune

5. Disqualification of the Trustees
A trustee of the said public trust shall be disqualified on -

- (1) he or she acts against the interest and objects of the said public trust and does not abide by the provisions of this scheme and rules and regulations framed thereunder.
- (2) he or she is convicted of the criminal offence or offences punishable under the Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950.
- (3) he or she resigns or dies.

6. Properties of the Trust

The properties of the said public trust consists of the movable and immovable properties as mentioned in "a schedule" hereto attached and such other properties which belong to the said public trust, which may, through error, oversight or inadvertence have remained to be mentioned in the schedule referred to above. All these properties and new accretions thereto, acquisitions, gifts, sale deeds, donations and alienations in any form in favour of the said public trust hereafter shall be deemed to be and called as the properties of the said public trust.

7. Vesting of the properties

The trust properties shall always vest in the trustees for the time being under the scheme and shall be administered and managed by them subject to and in conformity with the provisions of this scheme.

8. Objects of the Trust

1. To help small and poor farmers including in famine area in the matters of providing and helping in modern method of cultivation;
2. To provide good seeds, irrigation facilities, credit facilities and financial assistance especially in indigent cases;
3. To help in the matter of land development and to help in research in the matter of good agriculture and better agricultural productions;
4. To give training in agricultural fields;
5. To publish news papers, books, pamphlets etc. in the matter of agricultural activities and in support of the objects of the said public trust;

4/11/2019

Veena

Principal
Sharadabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

Neel
Principal

Sharadabai Pawar Institute of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal. Baramati Dist. Pune

Principal

Sharadabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

- 6. To help other similar societies or public trusts carrying out similar objects;
- 7. To carry on some model farming for the guidance of agriculturists and farmers;
- 8. To provide grants and scholarships to the students and other taking interest in the agriculturists activities and village development.
- 9. To help and assist any other object of general welfare of the small agriculturists, farmers and villagers.
- 10. To promote, form, establish, maintain and conduct Technical, Poly technical and Industrial schools and colleges at Baramati and other places as the trustees may determine;
- 11. To advance any other objects of general public utility.

9. Qualification of Trustees.

Any adult male or female person residing in the State of Maharashtra shall be eligible to become the trustee of the said public trust, preference being given to the persons residing in Baramati Taluka.

10. Mode and manner of appointing new Trustees.

Whenever any of the trustees either original or substituted under the Scheme shall die or be absent for six consecutive months from India without leave of absence from the Joint Charity Commissioner, Pune Region, Pune or be convicted of criminal offence involving moral turpitude or discharged from or released or has resigned or becomes unfit or incapable to act as a trustee or trustees, the surviving or continuing trustee or trustees for the time being shall appoint any other person or persons to be trustee or trustees in the place of trustee or trustees so dying, resigning or being convicted or leave India or desiring to be discharged or refusing or becoming unfit or incapable to act as aforesaid, so nevertheless, the number of trustees shall not be less than seven or more than eleven.

11. President, Chairman, Treasurer and Secretary.
The Trustees shall elect from among them President, Chairman, Treasurer and Secretary for such period as they deem

Venus
Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal: Baramati, Dist: P

Charity Commission

[Handwritten marks]

[Handwritten signature]

Venus
Principal
Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar Tal: Baramati, Dist: Pune

any caused in the posts of the President, the Treasurer and the Secretary shall be filled in

13. Ordinary and Special Meetings:

The trustees shall hold at least one meeting every six months and this meeting shall be called the Ordinary Meeting. The Trustees may also hold additional meetings such additional meetings shall be called as Special Meetings. Ordinary and Special Meetings will be held at such time and place as the Chairman may determine and shall be called by the Secretary in consultation with the Chairman.

13. Notice of meetings of the trustees:

Notice in writing of every meeting of the trustees shall be delivered or sent through post to each of the trustee at his address at least two clear days before the date of the meeting.

14. Quorum of meetings of the trustees.

There shall be a quorum when at least five trustees are present at any meeting of the trustees. If the quorum shall not have assembled within half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting the meeting shall be adjourned to some other date, time and place to be notified to all the trustees and at such adjourned meeting three trustees shall be a quorum.

15. Resolution by majority :

Every resolution or question submitted to a meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes of the trustees at such meeting. Each trustee shall have one vote but in the event of equality of votes, the Chairman of such meeting shall have a casting vote whether or not he has previously voted on the question.

16. Circular :

Any matter or business of routine or formal or urgent nature may be determined by circular without meeting of the trustees, provided that it is agreed to unanimously by all the trustees. In case of a difference of opinion, such question shall be dealt with at the next meeting of the trustees.

17. Minutes of the meetings to be kept:

A minute book shall be kept for the meetings of the trustees. The said minute book shall be kept at the office of the

Neena
Principal

Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist: Pune

Shardabai Pawar Institute
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist: Pune

Principal

Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist: Pune

...proceeding of the meeting of the trustees and
copy of the notice convening the meeting and/or each
such decision has been taken.

19. Payment of management expenses:

The trustees shall out of the rents, profits, income
and other properties pay all the taxes,
rent and other costs, charges and expenses incidental
to the administration and management of the trust properties
and apply the balance for the objects of the trust mentioned
after providing for other earmarked funds as may be
decided by the trustees.

19. Bank account :

- a) The trust funds and the money shall be deposited in accordance with the provisions of section 35 of the Bombay Public Trust Act, 1950.
- b) The trustees shall not ordinarily keep on hand more than Rs. 1500/-
- c) All amounts in the banks shall be kept in the name of the trust. The Bank accounts shall be operated jointly by the Chairman and the Secretary.

20. Employees :

The trustees shall have power to appoint Manager, Clerk, Accountant and other employees as they may require for the management of the said public trust on such terms and conditions as the trustees may consider proper for the purpose of carrying on the trust affairs and they shall have full powers to dismiss any such employees as they think fit and proper. The employees so appointed shall be paid in cash and not in kind.

21. Power to frame Rules :

The trustees have power from time to time to make such rules and Regulations as they may think fit and proper for the administration and carrying into effect the provisions of this scheme and to provide for the management of the said trust and its properties and also from time to time alter, amend, modify or annul such Rules and Regulations or in respect of any of them and substitute others in their place provided that no such Rules and Regulations are framed or

[Handwritten signature]

[Handwritten signature]
Principal

Shardabai Pawar Institute Of Nursing
Shardanagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune

Shardabai Pawar
Shardanagar